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Murphy, Erin L.

From: carphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 11:32 AM

To: 'JANNETTE SIERRA'

Subject: RE: MECHANICAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS INC

Your reguest has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of gervice you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DCS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." ‘Thank you in advance for your participatiom.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

From: JANNETTE SIERRA [mailto:executivecorporatefiling@univision.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 11:25 AM )

To: corphelp

Subject: MECHANICAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS INC

HI GUYS I NEED A HUGE FAVOR THIS COMPANY HAS AN INCORRECT TAX ID ON THE SYSTEM I NEED YOU
TC FIX IT. COMPANY NAME:

MECHANICAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS INC WITH DOC# P03000155801 CORRECT TAX ID NUMBER:
27-07¢€1121

THANK YCU VERY MUCH

ARhora ceon un giga gratis
éQuieres un email @Univision.com?
http://correo.univision.com/



